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Carol DeSoto

From: Charles County Government <applications@charlescountymd.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 11:01 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* 5/7/2024 - Local Legislative Proposals
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information 240-776-6709 

Name 
Amy Hunter  

Address 
518 Linden Lane 
La Plata, MD 20646 

Phone 

Email 
aymster20@hotmail.com 

Are you: 
For Topic 

Comment 
Pretty much anyone can be fired for ethics violations and malfeasance, even Congress. As employees of the residents of Charles 
County, Commissioners should be subject to the same rules as everyone else. It is imperative that we have a means to remove a 
sitting commissioner who violates the rules other county employees are bound by. When bad behavior goes unpunished, corruption 
takes hold and that person isn’t incentivized to correct their behavior or do better. It is shameful that taxpayers are on the hook for 
millions in fees for one commissioner, that another who broke the rules has gone unpunished, that they are still allowed to make 
decisions to spend our tax dollars, and there is nothing we can do to remove them. I demand that the board pass legislation to allow 
removal of a sitting commissioner.  
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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